
 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY  

TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MEETING 
MAY 16, 2022   1:30 PM 
COUNTY AUDITORIUM 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Joe Finnegan, Chairman 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL  

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action Required) 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Required) 

 Regular Meeting Minutes – March 21, 2022 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT – 3 minutes, not related to agenda items 
 

7. SPORTS TOURISM GRANT APPROVALS (Action Required) 

 American Junior Golf Association, TPC Sawgrass Junior Players Championship ‐ 
$10,000 Recommended 

 Ancient City Game Fish Association, Ancient City Game Fish Challenge –  
$20,000 Recommended  

 Florida Elite Soccer for the Florida Elite SA Invitational –  
$10,000 Recommended 

 Jax Football Club for the Labor Day Shootout –  
$7,500 Recommended 

 
8. TDC BOARD MEMBER RECOMMENDATIONS (Action Required) 

 
9. CONTRACTED TOURISM PROMOTION SERVICES DISCUSSION  

 
10. MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS 

 
11. MEMBER COMMENTS  

 
12. NEXT MEETING DATE – JUNE 20th 

 
13. ADJOURN  



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – May 16, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 5 – Approval of Minutes (Action Required) 
 

 Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 

 
         

   



 

03/21/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
  MARCH 21, 2022 

1:30 P.M. 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Tourist Development Council (TDC) of St. Johns 
County, Florida, held in the auditorium at the County Administration Building, 500 San 
Sebastian View, St. Augustine, Florida. 
 
Present: Joe Finnegan, Chair 
 Michael Gordon, Vice Chair  
 Paul Waldron, BCC Representative 
 Nancy Sikes-Kline, Vice Mayor, City of St. Augustine Representative 
 Don Samora, Vice Mayor, City of St. Augustine Beach Representative 
 Kathy Fleming, District 5  
 Danny Berenberg, District 4 
 Michael Wicks, District 4 
 Troy Blevins, District 5 
 Sindy Wiseman, Deputy Clerk 
  
Also present: Tera Meeks, Tourism and Cultural Development Director; Dena Masters, 
TDC Administrative Coordinator; David Migut, County Attorney, and Jalisa Ferguson, 
Assistant County Attorney 
  
(03/21/22 - 1 - 1:34 p.m.) 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Finnegan called the meeting to order. 
 
(03/21/22 - 1 - 1:34 p.m.) 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Berenberg led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
(03/21/22 - 1 - 1:35 p.m.) 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
Masters called the roll.  Council members Berenberg, Blevins, Finnegan, Fleming, 
Gordon, Samora, Sikes-Kline, Waldron, and Wicks were present. 
 



 

03/21/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 2 

(1:36 p.m.) Finnegan requested that the Council hear Agenda Item 9 before Agenda Item 
7. 
 
(1:36 p.m.) Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to hear Agenda 
Item 9 before Agenda Item 7. 
 
(03/21/22 - 2 - 1:36 p.m.) 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to approve the agenda, as 
amended. 
 
(03/21/22 - 2 - 1:37 p.m.) 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Finnegan requested an amendment to the January 31, 2022, minutes to reflect that 
Finnegan was nominated for the chair position not Kathy Fleming. 
 
(1:38 p.m.) Motion by Blevins, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to amend the 
January 31, 2022, minutes. 
 
(1:39 p.m.) Motion by Blevins, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to approve the 
minutes for the January 31, 2022, meeting, as amended. 
 
(03/21/22 - 2 - 1:39 p.m.) 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was none. 
 
The Council moved to Regular Agenda Item 9. 
 
(03/21/22 - 2 - 2:21 p.m.) 
7. CULTURAL COUNCIL PROMOTION PLANNING WORKSHOP 
 
Meeks provided an overview of the contractual requirements for the St. Johns Cultural 
Council (SJCC) and the Visitors and Convention Bureau (VCB). 
 
(2:23 p.m.) Christina Parrish Stone, Executive Director of the St. Johns Cultural Council 
(SJCC), provided a promotion plan overview, via PowerPoint.  She reviewed the Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2023 objectives, what stakeholders wanted in a promotion plan, marketing plan 
priorities, strategies for promotion and support, product development/special events, 



 

03/21/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 3 

and collaboration with marketing partners, via Power Point.  Additionally, she provided 
a draft budget summary. 
 
(2:39 p.m.) Finnegan expressed his appreciation for the collaboration efforts from the 
SJCC and VCB. 
 
(2:40 p.m.) Fleming questioned Stone on the distribution of the cultural guide and the 
cultural magazine.  Discussion ensued on the impact of the cultural guide and exploring 
additional distribution options. 
 
(2:46 p.m.) Berenberg thanked Stone and her staff for attending local events. 
 
(2:47 p.m.) Discussion ensued on cultural landscapes/ecotourism and developing 
residents into advertisement ambassadors for St. Johns County. 
 
(03/21/22 - 3 - 3:00 p.m.) 
8. VCB PROMOTION PLANNING WORKSHOP 
 
Under Agenda Item 7, Meeks provided an overview of the contractual requirements for 
the St. Johns Cultural Council (SJCC) and the Visitors and Convention Bureau (VCB). 
 
Richard Goldman, President and CEO of the St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra, and The Beaches 
Visitors and Convention Bureau (VCB), spoke about community awareness regarding 
events and developing residents into advertisement ambassadors for St. Johns County.  
He also provided an overview of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Annual Report, via 
PowerPoint.  He reviewed the lodging performance, tourism development tax 
collections, brand research, and paid advertising.  Additionally, he reviewed feedback 
from the February 2022 Tourisms Industry Stakeholders Workshops and the FY 2023 
promotion focus.   
  
(3:33 p.m.) Discussion ensued on tourism resource training orientations, communicating 
local history, drive markets (impact of gas prices), adjusting the base on household 
income from $75K to $100K, and on targeting corporate travelers.   
 
(3:48 p.m.) The Council moved to Regular Agenda Item 10. 
 
(03/21/22 - 3 - 1:40 p.m.) 
9. SPORTS TOURISM GRANT APPROVALS 
 

 Perfect Game Baseball (2) Events 
Battle at the Beach - $12,500 Recommended 
Sunshine State Championships - $8,000 Recommended 



 

03/21/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 4 

 Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase, LLC - $10,000 Recommended 
 Advanced Media Inc., Offshore Sport Fishing Championship - $20,000 

Recommended 
 Old School Kingfish Shootout Fishing Tournament - $20,000 Recommended 
 Game On Events – St. Augustine Triathlon - $5,000 Recommended 

 
Teddy Meyer, Parks and Recreation Facilities Manager, presented the details of the grant 
funding requests, via PowerPoint. 
 
(1:44 p.m.) Discussion ensued on the Offshore Sport Fishing Championship (Bluewater 
Tournament) funding request, including media coverage and event participation, and on 
the Old School Kingfish Shootout Fishing Tournament funding request. 
 
(1:51 p.m.) Laura Dozier, 1137 Dover Drive, provided additional comments regarding 
participation for the Bluewater Tournament. 
 
(1:55 p.m.) Discussion ensued on events held/scheduled on holiday weekends. 
 
(1:55 p.m.) Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Waldron, carried 9/0, to recommend 
approval of the Perfect Game Battle at the Beach funding request for $12,500 to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 
(1:58 p.m.) Motion by Blevins, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to recommend 
approval of the Sunshine State Championships funding request for $8,000 to the Board 
of County Commissioners. 
 
(1:59 p.m.) Motion by Waldron, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to recommend 
approval of the Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase, LLC, request for $10,000 to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 
(2:00 p.m.) Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Sikes-Kline, to recommend approval of 
the Advanced Media, Inc., Offshore Sport Fishing Championship, request for $20,000 
to the Board of County Commissioners. 
 
(2:01 p.m.) Discussion ensued on the funding request, including projected income; media 
coverage, including capturing influencers; requiring post event analytics/performance 
standards, and amending the motion to include the following performance guarantee: “to 
include analytics on viewership for zip codes outside of St. Johns County by 90 miles; and to direct 
staff to bring back performance standards to the TDC for a recommendation post event.” 
 
(2:18 p.m.) Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Fleming, carried 9/0, to approve the 
proposed amendment. 



 

03/21/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 5 

(2:19 p.m.) Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Fleming, carried 9/0, to recommend 
approval of the Advanced Media, Inc., Offshore Sport Fishing Championship, request 
for $20,000 to the Board of County Commissioners, to include analytics on viewership 
for zip codes outside of St. Johns County by 90 miles; and to direct staff to bring back 
performance standards to the TDC for a recommendation post event. 
 
(2:19 p.m.) Motion by Waldron, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to recommend 
approval of the Old School Kingfish Tournament, request for $20,000 to the Board of 
County Commissioners. 
 
(2:20 p.m.) Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Fleming, carried 9/0, to recommend 
approval of the Game On Events, request for $5,000 to the Board of County 
Commissioners.  
 
(2:21 p.m.) The Council moved to Agenda Item 7. 
 
(03/21/22 - 5 - 3:48 p.m.) 
10. MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS 
 
Finnegan stated that the monthly reports were provided in the agenda packet. 
 
(03/21/22 - 5 - 3:48 p.m.) 
11. MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Sikes-Kline reported on the Fort Mose Jazz and Blues Festival.  She also spoke about the 
need to expand parking and shuttle services provided by stakeholders, including an 
intercity circulator.  Additionally, she spoke about developing Fish Island’s cultural 
history. 
 
 (3:52 p.m.) Samora spoke in support of an intercity circulator, per Sikes-Kline’s 
comments.  Additionally, he noted that the St. Johns Cultural Council had received a 
$500,000 grant for the Old City Hall/Historic St. Augustine Beach Hotel.  He announced 
the City of St. Augustine Beach Commission workshop on Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 
at 5:00 p.m., to discuss potential uses for the funding. 
 
(3:53 p.m.) Blevins and Sikes-Kline spoke on the Responsible Hospitality Institute (RHI). 
 
(3:56 p.m.) Finnegan requested an update on Berenberg’s future seat vacancy, due to his 
expired term.  Meeks responded on the eligibility of Mr. Diaz and stated that the vacancy 
was posted on the current committee/board vacancies website.  Subsequently, she spoke 
about application requirements. 
 



 

03/21/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 6 

(03/21/22 - 6 - 3:57 p.m.) 
12. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
Meeks stated that the next meeting dates were May 16, 2022, and June 20, 2022. 
 
(4:01 p.m.) Stone announced the A1A All-American Road Ribbon Cutting Ceremony on 
Tuesday, March 29, 2022, at 5:00 p.m., at the Bridge of Lions in St. Augustine. 
 
(03/21/22 - 6 - 4:03 p.m.) 
13. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Waldron, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to adjourn. 
 
With there being no further business to come before the Council, Finnegan adjourned the 
meeting at 4:03 p.m. 
 
 Approved________________________, 2022 
 
 
 
 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
 OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 
 By:____________________________________ 
  Joe Finnegan, Chair 
 
 
 
ATTEST: BRANDON J. PATTY, 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT & COMPTROLLER 
 
 
 
By:____________________________________ 
 Deputy Clerk 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – May 16, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 7  – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 
 

American Junior Golf Association 
 
Funding request from American Junior Golf Association for the TPC Sawgrass 
Junior Players Championship, scheduled September 1 – 4, 2022. The event is being 
held at TPC Sawgrass Stadium.  
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $10,000. Funding has been allocated 
in the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 













 

1 
 

Recreation Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
County Auditorium | 500 San Sebastian View | St. Augustine, FL 32084 

April 13, 2022 
 
Board Members Present: Casey Van Rysdam, Chair, Brad Long, Vice Chair, Bill Bowen, Lauren Watkins. Deb Chapin 
entered at 1:35 PM and Marty McEachean entered at 1:39 PM. 
 
Board Member Absent: Harold Dockins 
 
Also present: Commissioner Paul Waldron, Assistant County Administrator Sarah Taylor, and School Board Liaison Paul 
Abbatonozzi 
 
Staff Present: Director Ryan Kane via Zoom; Assistant Director Jamie Baccari; Recreation Facilities Manager Teddy Meyer 
and Project Specialist Diane Gorski 
 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM and asked for a motion to approve the March minutes. Motion to approve 
the March minutes was made by Bowen, seconded by Watkins and approved 6/0. 
 
The Chair called for public comment for non-agenda items and reminded everyone that speakers are each given 3 minutes. 
 
Clarence Blaylock, 2100 Thorn Hollow CT spoke to the need for additional mountain bike trails within St. Johns County 
and his group’s eagerness to partner with Parks and Recreation for the development of future trails. He provided an overview 
of the sport, trail groups and trail locations within NE Florida. He provided information on a successful trail partnership in 
Kentucky. 
 
The Chair requested the May Agenda include further discussion about the TDC CAT III Grant Application and scoring 
sheet. He explained that the RAB needed to focus on revamping the application focusing on the key performance indicators 
of economic development and marketing. He stated that staff was looking into providing the option to use a portal like the 
TDC to fill out the application. He suggested that the Parks and Recreation Department develops an internal processes to 
improve the editing and vetting of applications so that they are being presented in a more accurate and complete way. He 
stated that the RAB needed coordinate and ensure that they are working in sync with the TDC meeting and approval 
schedule. He said that a post event score sheet that includes Key Performance Indicators so that the RAB can measure the 
success of the marketing and economic impact needs to be added to the application and that it needs to include the local 
versus visitor aspect. He added that learning how the funding was applied to improving recreation facilities that host sporting 
events outside of the grant process should also be explored as well as multi-year agreements. 
 
Commissioner Waldron announced that the county had many projects in the hopper with many undergoing the bid process. 
He reminded everyone of the upcoming budget workshops in May. He stated that with the growth in the county he didn’t 
think anything would be cut and predicted that there would be approximately 20 million additional tax dollars. He thanked 
everyone for their kindness and concern relating to the passing of his father Harry who started on the Recreation and 
Advisory Board and then served as a St. Johns County Commissioner. He shared that these are exciting times for the Parks 
and Recreation Department moving forward with building new facilities and hopefully adding field space and continuing 
talks with other groups for more opportunities that may come later. 
 
Paul Abbatinozzi, School Board liaison, provided an update to spring sports, the end of the school year and opening athletic 
facilities to the public on Wednesday nights in June. He gave a status update for Beachside and Tocoi High Schools. He 
stated that the schools had seen 7% increase in student growth this school year. 
 
Meyer provided information relating to the American Junior Golf grant application. Adam Rogers thanked the RAB for 
their continued support and funding for this event. Discussion regarding grant funding and the Covid-19 funding sweep in 
2020 -2021 and prior year grants was had. Van Rysdam requested that the swag bags include information about St. Johns 



County. Rogers stated that they would be happy to include this. Long motioned to approve the $10,000 grant request and 
Watkins seconded the motion and it was approved 6/0. 
 
Meyer introduced Donna Franz from the Ancient City Gamefish Association. Franz gave historical information about the 
challenge and provided statistics to the group. She explained that the Gamefish Association sponsored St. Augustine High 
School and other groups fishing events and provided educational opportunities to children in St. Johns County. Discussion 
relating to the benefit of the organization to the community followed. Motion by Watkins, seconded by Chapin to 
recommend funding the full $20,000 grant request. Approved 6/0. 
 
The chair asked what the impact is to facilities for each application and requested that this be included in the May discussion. 
 
Meyer provided details for the Florida Elite Soccer Tournament grant request. He indicated that the tournament would not 
interfere with regular sports play on the dates requested August 12-14 at Aberdeen or Veterans Parks. He provided 
participation statistics for the past three years and mentioned how beneficial having a local tournament is to the parents of 
children who play soccer and are involved in tournament play. Sean Bubb, 299 Islebrook Parkway mentioned how important 
it was to parents to have a local tournament. He mentioned the need for hotels in the northwest part of the county. He spoke 
to the group’s commitment to the youth in the county and offered to sponsor children at soccer camps throughout the summer 
whose families would have difficulty paying for camps. McEachean motioned to approve the grant funding request of 
$10,000 and Long seconded the motion. The motion was approved 6/0. 
 
Marithza Ross, Public Affairs Specialist for the St. Johns County Communications Department provided information about 
the department. She provided data and statistics for digital media and the continued improvements she is working on to 
increase visibility for the department. She covered the outreach that was being achieved through digital newsletters for Parks 
and Recreation, Nature Programming, the Beach Brief and Golf Course. She shared that she is committed to providing 
clean, concise, detailed information about the Parks and Recreation Department to the engage the public. She spoke to 
spotlighting each recreational facility. She said that she was focusing on increasing visibility through the press, television 
and radio. She shared her interest in developing plans for community events and growing the community’s knowledge about 
the opportunities available. She was focused on building and promoting internal partnerships. A lengthy and animated 
conversation about Ross’ vision for the future, options for growing access to sports data for department run and association 
run sports and posting live feeds for events followed and included all board members, Commissioner Waldron and staff.  
 
Kane provided an update on the American Rescue Plan funded projects that included turf replacement at Veterans and 
Gamble Rogers fields of which the bid had been issued and included the equipment needed to maintain the fields. He said 
that there was a meeting scheduled at The Players Community Senior Center on April 21 to update the public on the 
proposed Palm Valley West Boat Ramp project. He said that there would be staff from the Sheriff’s office, Public Works, 
and Parks and Recreation Department present to share information. He said that the departments Strategic Plan was moving 
forward and that he and Jamie had met with staff to find out their suggestions and concerns. 
 
Baccari announced that the summer camp lottery registration had concluded and that 502 families registered which is the 
equivalent to 750 children. She said that 454 were accepted, 126 were placed on a wait list and 169 were denied. She 
explained that the department was working with the GIS team to get a better understanding of where the majority of the 
families are being denied due to lack of capacity. The lottery process was explained. Discussion relating to the lack of 
facilities followed.  
 
Long shared that the Park Foundation met on April 12, 2022 and that the 1023 form has been reviewed and will be submitted 
to the IRS this week. He said that once feedback is received from IRS and they are able to receive funding they will advertise 
for the Director position. Van Rysdam questioned the funding. Long explained that the paperwork needed to be in place in 
order to accept the funding granted by the County. He said that a press release had gone out last week announcing their 
existence and that the Foundation was on schedule. 
 
Bowen shared that a local disc golf group received permission to add a 9 hole disc golf course at Aragon Park in St. 
Augustine Shores and that the Shores HOA paid for 9 disc golf baskets and that the pads for the baskets will be poured 
soon. Discussion regarding disc golf followed. 
 
Motion to adjourn by McEachean, seconded by Watkins. The motion was approved 6/0. 
 
 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – May 16, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 7 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

Ancient City Game Fish Association 
 
Funding request from Ancient City Game Fish Association for the Ancient City 
Game Fish Challenge, scheduled for July 7 ‐ 10, 2022. The event will begin and end 
at Camachee Cove Yacht Club Marina (Vilano Beach). 
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $20,000. Funding has been allocated 
in the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 





























 

1 
 

Recreation Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
County Auditorium | 500 San Sebastian View | St. Augustine, FL 32084 

April 13, 2022 
 
Board Members Present: Casey Van Rysdam, Chair, Brad Long, Vice Chair, Bill Bowen, Lauren Watkins. Deb Chapin 
entered at 1:35 PM and Marty McEachean entered at 1:39 PM. 
 
Board Member Absent: Harold Dockins 
 
Also present: Commissioner Paul Waldron, Assistant County Administrator Sarah Taylor, and School Board Liaison Paul 
Abbatonozzi 
 
Staff Present: Director Ryan Kane via Zoom; Assistant Director Jamie Baccari; Recreation Facilities Manager Teddy Meyer 
and Project Specialist Diane Gorski 
 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM and asked for a motion to approve the March minutes. Motion to approve 
the March minutes was made by Bowen, seconded by Watkins and approved 6/0. 
 
The Chair called for public comment for non-agenda items and reminded everyone that speakers are each given 3 minutes. 
 
Clarence Blaylock, 2100 Thorn Hollow CT spoke to the need for additional mountain bike trails within St. Johns County 
and his group’s eagerness to partner with Parks and Recreation for the development of future trails. He provided an overview 
of the sport, trail groups and trail locations within NE Florida. He provided information on a successful trail partnership in 
Kentucky. 
 
The Chair requested the May Agenda include further discussion about the TDC CAT III Grant Application and scoring 
sheet. He explained that the RAB needed to focus on revamping the application focusing on the key performance indicators 
of economic development and marketing. He stated that staff was looking into providing the option to use a portal like the 
TDC to fill out the application. He suggested that the Parks and Recreation Department develops an internal processes to 
improve the editing and vetting of applications so that they are being presented in a more accurate and complete way. He 
stated that the RAB needed coordinate and ensure that they are working in sync with the TDC meeting and approval 
schedule. He said that a post event score sheet that includes Key Performance Indicators so that the RAB can measure the 
success of the marketing and economic impact needs to be added to the application and that it needs to include the local 
versus visitor aspect. He added that learning how the funding was applied to improving recreation facilities that host sporting 
events outside of the grant process should also be explored as well as multi-year agreements. 
 
Commissioner Waldron announced that the county had many projects in the hopper with many undergoing the bid process. 
He reminded everyone of the upcoming budget workshops in May. He stated that with the growth in the county he didn’t 
think anything would be cut and predicted that there would be approximately 20 million additional tax dollars. He thanked 
everyone for their kindness and concern relating to the passing of his father Harry who started on the Recreation and 
Advisory Board and then served as a St. Johns County Commissioner. He shared that these are exciting times for the Parks 
and Recreation Department moving forward with building new facilities and hopefully adding field space and continuing 
talks with other groups for more opportunities that may come later. 
 
Paul Abbatinozzi, School Board liaison, provided an update to spring sports, the end of the school year and opening athletic 
facilities to the public on Wednesday nights in June. He gave a status update for Beachside and Tocoi High Schools. He 
stated that the schools had seen 7% increase in student growth this school year. 
 
Meyer provided information relating to the American Junior Golf grant application. Adam Rogers thanked the RAB for 
their continued support and funding for this event. Discussion regarding grant funding and the Covid-19 funding sweep in 
2020 -2021 and prior year grants was had. Van Rysdam requested that the swag bags include information about St. Johns 



County. Rogers stated that they would be happy to include this. Long motioned to approve the $10,000 grant request and 
Watkins seconded the motion and it was approved 6/0. 
 
Meyer introduced Donna Franz from the Ancient City Gamefish Association. Franz gave historical information about the 
challenge and provided statistics to the group. She explained that the Gamefish Association sponsored St. Augustine High 
School and other groups fishing events and provided educational opportunities to children in St. Johns County. Discussion 
relating to the benefit of the organization to the community followed. Motion by Watkins, seconded by Chapin to 
recommend funding the full $20,000 grant request. Approved 6/0. 
 
The chair asked what the impact is to facilities for each application and requested that this be included in the May discussion. 
 
Meyer provided details for the Florida Elite Soccer Tournament grant request. He indicated that the tournament would not 
interfere with regular sports play on the dates requested August 12-14 at Aberdeen or Veterans Parks. He provided 
participation statistics for the past three years and mentioned how beneficial having a local tournament is to the parents of 
children who play soccer and are involved in tournament play. Sean Bubb, 299 Islebrook Parkway mentioned how important 
it was to parents to have a local tournament. He mentioned the need for hotels in the northwest part of the county. He spoke 
to the group’s commitment to the youth in the county and offered to sponsor children at soccer camps throughout the summer 
whose families would have difficulty paying for camps. McEachean motioned to approve the grant funding request of 
$10,000 and Long seconded the motion. The motion was approved 6/0. 
 
Marithza Ross, Public Affairs Specialist for the St. Johns County Communications Department provided information about 
the department. She provided data and statistics for digital media and the continued improvements she is working on to 
increase visibility for the department. She covered the outreach that was being achieved through digital newsletters for Parks 
and Recreation, Nature Programming, the Beach Brief and Golf Course. She shared that she is committed to providing 
clean, concise, detailed information about the Parks and Recreation Department to the engage the public. She spoke to 
spotlighting each recreational facility. She said that she was focusing on increasing visibility through the press, television 
and radio. She shared her interest in developing plans for community events and growing the community’s knowledge about 
the opportunities available. She was focused on building and promoting internal partnerships. A lengthy and animated 
conversation about Ross’ vision for the future, options for growing access to sports data for department run and association 
run sports and posting live feeds for events followed and included all board members, Commissioner Waldron and staff.  
 
Kane provided an update on the American Rescue Plan funded projects that included turf replacement at Veterans and 
Gamble Rogers fields of which the bid had been issued and included the equipment needed to maintain the fields. He said 
that there was a meeting scheduled at The Players Community Senior Center on April 21 to update the public on the 
proposed Palm Valley West Boat Ramp project. He said that there would be staff from the Sheriff’s office, Public Works, 
and Parks and Recreation Department present to share information. He said that the departments Strategic Plan was moving 
forward and that he and Jamie had met with staff to find out their suggestions and concerns. 
 
Baccari announced that the summer camp lottery registration had concluded and that 502 families registered which is the 
equivalent to 750 children. She said that 454 were accepted, 126 were placed on a wait list and 169 were denied. She 
explained that the department was working with the GIS team to get a better understanding of where the majority of the 
families are being denied due to lack of capacity. The lottery process was explained. Discussion relating to the lack of 
facilities followed.  
 
Long shared that the Park Foundation met on April 12, 2022 and that the 1023 form has been reviewed and will be submitted 
to the IRS this week. He said that once feedback is received from IRS and they are able to receive funding they will advertise 
for the Director position. Van Rysdam questioned the funding. Long explained that the paperwork needed to be in place in 
order to accept the funding granted by the County. He said that a press release had gone out last week announcing their 
existence and that the Foundation was on schedule. 
 
Bowen shared that a local disc golf group received permission to add a 9 hole disc golf course at Aragon Park in St. 
Augustine Shores and that the Shores HOA paid for 9 disc golf baskets and that the pads for the baskets will be poured 
soon. Discussion regarding disc golf followed. 
 
Motion to adjourn by McEachean, seconded by Watkins. The motion was approved 6/0. 
 
 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – May 16, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 7 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Florida Elite Soccer Academy 
 
Funding request from Florida Elite Soccer for the Florida Elite Soccer Academy 
Invitational, scheduled August 12 – 14, 2022. The tournament will take place at St. 
Johns County Parks in the northwest part of county.  
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $10,000. Funding has been allocated 
in the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 



x

8/12/22 - 
8/14/22

St Johns County Parks - Veterans Park, Aberdeen Park, 
Durbin Park, Plantation Park

Chris Brunner Chief Operating Officer

904  434-8528 904  434-8528

Chris@FloridaEliteSA.com

St Johns                                                    Florida                    32259

Jerry DellaPorta                                                  Board Secretary

Jerry@FloridaEliteSA.com

www.FloridaEliteSA.com

328 North Elverton Place

St Johns                                                                   Florida           32259

$10,000

N/A
N/A

$98,185

Florida Elite Soccer Academy Invitational 2022 Soccer

Florida Elite Soccer Academy Inc.



Florida Elite Soccer Academy Invitational 2022

8/12/22 - 8/14/22 Soccer

St Johns County Parks

Veterans Park, Aberdeen Park, Durbin Park, Plantation Park

Yes, field usage application submitted

Teddy Myer - 904-347-7585

300-325 4800 - 5200

450 12,000 (#competitors x 2.5 average)

Teams attending this Tournament are Competitive level teams with rosters of 14 - 18 players. Teams 
attend this event from primarily the Southeastern United States including Florida, Georgia, South Carolina 
and North Carolina. Typically the event will host teams from the Northern States including Michigan, 
Missouri, Pennsylvania and New Jersey/New York. The teams attending from the Northern states use this 
Tournament as a warm up to their pending Fall season start.

Each year this event invites all local Youth Sports journalists. This includes Will Brown (Jax Business 
Journal/St Augustine Record) and Clayton Freeman (Florida Time Union/Jax.com)



$175

$875

$3,650

$7,600

$56,185

$10,320

$1,500

$1700

$150

$3,950

$3380

$4,400

$4,300

$98,185

$98,185



$189,000(Team Registrations)

$2250

$21,350 (all locations)

$222,600

$10,000



Home2 Suites - 270 Outlet Mall Blvd, St. Augustine, FL 32084 - 22 Room Nights
Renaissance World Golf - 500 S Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092 - 82 Room Nights
Main Point of Contact for all Hotel reservations:
PATRICIA A O'BRIEN - Managing Director
Avanti Travel Group - division of Avanti Travel Advisors, Inc
800.560.9946
904.859.0507 cell

See following page



2021 2019 2018 2020 COVID Cancelation

# Nights ADR Revenue # Nights ADR Revenue # Nights ADR Revenue

# 

Night

s ADR Revenue

Courtyard St 

Augustine I95 0 0 $0 9 139 $1,251 29 129 $3,741 0 0 0

Hampton Inn St 

Augustine I95 0 0 $0 59 129 $7,611 40 129 $5,160 0 0 0

Home2 Suites 

St Augustine 22 169 $3,718 0 0 $0 0 0 $0 0 0 0

Holiday Inn 

World Golf 0 0 $0 51 124 $6,324 0 0 $0 0 0 0

Fairfield Inn St 

Augustine I95 0 0 $0 0 0 $0 2 129 $258 0 0 0

Renaissance 

World Golf 82 169 $13,858 31 145 $4,495 147 131 $19,257 0 0 0

TOTAL 104 $17,576 150 $19,681 218 $28,416 0 0 0

Accommodations

Traveling Team Attendance (Attendees based on the 2.5 average of attendance per player)

Location 2021 2019 2018

# Teams Players Attendees # Teams Players Attendees # Teams Players Attendees

Orlando 28 448 1120 23 368 920 21 336 840

Tampa 20 320 800 22 352 880 20 320 800

Miami 15 240 600 13 208 520 15 240 600

Tallahassee 22 352 880 18 288 720 17 272 680

Georgia 32 512 1280 24 384 960 22 352 880

Other (SC, NC, 

MS) 37 592 1480 27 432 1080 24 384 960

TOTAL 154 2464 6160 127 2032 5080 119 1904 4760



Event Highlights
● Over 300 teams attend with more than half of them traveling in from out of 

town.
○ Teams from Florida Cities include:

■ Orlando, Miami, Tampa, Tallahassee and Fort Myers
○ Teams from out of State include:

■ Georgia, South Carolina, North Carolina, New Jersey, Michigan, 
Missouri and Ohio

● Provides a local tournament for over 2400 local families who will not have 
to travel out of town. The majority of which are St Johns County residents.

● St Johns County is the base location for this event. Tournament operations 
and the feature matches are scheduled for Veterans Park. Vendor City is 
also located at Veterans Park and all Trophy presentations.

● Local business support by providing them with Tournament dates in order 
for them to prepare for the necessary increase in traffic and sales. 

● Publix is our local Tournament Sponsor and provides waters for all of our 
referees

● The Largest Pre-Season Tournament available in the Elite Clubs National 
League. This provides teams from all over the Country to compete in a 
Pre-Season event.

● US Youth Soccer Sanctioned event
○ This sanctioning allows teams to procure points in a ranking system 

that will than grant them eligibility for other exclusive tournaments.
● Florida Youth Soccer Association coverage

○ All players competing in this tournament are covered by the FYSA 
sanctioning body’s insurance policies. (Available July 1st of each 
year)



 

1 
 

Recreation Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
County Auditorium | 500 San Sebastian View | St. Augustine, FL 32084 

April 13, 2022 
 
Board Members Present: Casey Van Rysdam, Chair, Brad Long, Vice Chair, Bill Bowen, Lauren Watkins. Deb Chapin 
entered at 1:35 PM and Marty McEachean entered at 1:39 PM. 
 
Board Member Absent: Harold Dockins 
 
Also present: Commissioner Paul Waldron, Assistant County Administrator Sarah Taylor, and School Board Liaison Paul 
Abbatonozzi 
 
Staff Present: Director Ryan Kane via Zoom; Assistant Director Jamie Baccari; Recreation Facilities Manager Teddy Meyer 
and Project Specialist Diane Gorski 
 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM and asked for a motion to approve the March minutes. Motion to approve 
the March minutes was made by Bowen, seconded by Watkins and approved 6/0. 
 
The Chair called for public comment for non-agenda items and reminded everyone that speakers are each given 3 minutes. 
 
Clarence Blaylock, 2100 Thorn Hollow CT spoke to the need for additional mountain bike trails within St. Johns County 
and his group’s eagerness to partner with Parks and Recreation for the development of future trails. He provided an overview 
of the sport, trail groups and trail locations within NE Florida. He provided information on a successful trail partnership in 
Kentucky. 
 
The Chair requested the May Agenda include further discussion about the TDC CAT III Grant Application and scoring 
sheet. He explained that the RAB needed to focus on revamping the application focusing on the key performance indicators 
of economic development and marketing. He stated that staff was looking into providing the option to use a portal like the 
TDC to fill out the application. He suggested that the Parks and Recreation Department develops an internal processes to 
improve the editing and vetting of applications so that they are being presented in a more accurate and complete way. He 
stated that the RAB needed coordinate and ensure that they are working in sync with the TDC meeting and approval 
schedule. He said that a post event score sheet that includes Key Performance Indicators so that the RAB can measure the 
success of the marketing and economic impact needs to be added to the application and that it needs to include the local 
versus visitor aspect. He added that learning how the funding was applied to improving recreation facilities that host sporting 
events outside of the grant process should also be explored as well as multi-year agreements. 
 
Commissioner Waldron announced that the county had many projects in the hopper with many undergoing the bid process. 
He reminded everyone of the upcoming budget workshops in May. He stated that with the growth in the county he didn’t 
think anything would be cut and predicted that there would be approximately 20 million additional tax dollars. He thanked 
everyone for their kindness and concern relating to the passing of his father Harry who started on the Recreation and 
Advisory Board and then served as a St. Johns County Commissioner. He shared that these are exciting times for the Parks 
and Recreation Department moving forward with building new facilities and hopefully adding field space and continuing 
talks with other groups for more opportunities that may come later. 
 
Paul Abbatinozzi, School Board liaison, provided an update to spring sports, the end of the school year and opening athletic 
facilities to the public on Wednesday nights in June. He gave a status update for Beachside and Tocoi High Schools. He 
stated that the schools had seen 7% increase in student growth this school year. 
 
Meyer provided information relating to the American Junior Golf grant application. Adam Rogers thanked the RAB for 
their continued support and funding for this event. Discussion regarding grant funding and the Covid-19 funding sweep in 
2020 -2021 and prior year grants was had. Van Rysdam requested that the swag bags include information about St. Johns 



County. Rogers stated that they would be happy to include this. Long motioned to approve the $10,000 grant request and 
Watkins seconded the motion and it was approved 6/0. 
 
Meyer introduced Donna Franz from the Ancient City Gamefish Association. Franz gave historical information about the 
challenge and provided statistics to the group. She explained that the Gamefish Association sponsored St. Augustine High 
School and other groups fishing events and provided educational opportunities to children in St. Johns County. Discussion 
relating to the benefit of the organization to the community followed. Motion by Watkins, seconded by Chapin to 
recommend funding the full $20,000 grant request. Approved 6/0. 
 
The chair asked what the impact is to facilities for each application and requested that this be included in the May discussion. 
 
Meyer provided details for the Florida Elite Soccer Tournament grant request. He indicated that the tournament would not 
interfere with regular sports play on the dates requested August 12-14 at Aberdeen or Veterans Parks. He provided 
participation statistics for the past three years and mentioned how beneficial having a local tournament is to the parents of 
children who play soccer and are involved in tournament play. Sean Bubb, 299 Islebrook Parkway mentioned how important 
it was to parents to have a local tournament. He mentioned the need for hotels in the northwest part of the county. He spoke 
to the group’s commitment to the youth in the county and offered to sponsor children at soccer camps throughout the summer 
whose families would have difficulty paying for camps. McEachean motioned to approve the grant funding request of 
$10,000 and Long seconded the motion. The motion was approved 6/0. 
 
Marithza Ross, Public Affairs Specialist for the St. Johns County Communications Department provided information about 
the department. She provided data and statistics for digital media and the continued improvements she is working on to 
increase visibility for the department. She covered the outreach that was being achieved through digital newsletters for Parks 
and Recreation, Nature Programming, the Beach Brief and Golf Course. She shared that she is committed to providing 
clean, concise, detailed information about the Parks and Recreation Department to the engage the public. She spoke to 
spotlighting each recreational facility. She said that she was focusing on increasing visibility through the press, television 
and radio. She shared her interest in developing plans for community events and growing the community’s knowledge about 
the opportunities available. She was focused on building and promoting internal partnerships. A lengthy and animated 
conversation about Ross’ vision for the future, options for growing access to sports data for department run and association 
run sports and posting live feeds for events followed and included all board members, Commissioner Waldron and staff.  
 
Kane provided an update on the American Rescue Plan funded projects that included turf replacement at Veterans and 
Gamble Rogers fields of which the bid had been issued and included the equipment needed to maintain the fields. He said 
that there was a meeting scheduled at The Players Community Senior Center on April 21 to update the public on the 
proposed Palm Valley West Boat Ramp project. He said that there would be staff from the Sheriff’s office, Public Works, 
and Parks and Recreation Department present to share information. He said that the departments Strategic Plan was moving 
forward and that he and Jamie had met with staff to find out their suggestions and concerns. 
 
Baccari announced that the summer camp lottery registration had concluded and that 502 families registered which is the 
equivalent to 750 children. She said that 454 were accepted, 126 were placed on a wait list and 169 were denied. She 
explained that the department was working with the GIS team to get a better understanding of where the majority of the 
families are being denied due to lack of capacity. The lottery process was explained. Discussion relating to the lack of 
facilities followed.  
 
Long shared that the Park Foundation met on April 12, 2022 and that the 1023 form has been reviewed and will be submitted 
to the IRS this week. He said that once feedback is received from IRS and they are able to receive funding they will advertise 
for the Director position. Van Rysdam questioned the funding. Long explained that the paperwork needed to be in place in 
order to accept the funding granted by the County. He said that a press release had gone out last week announcing their 
existence and that the Foundation was on schedule. 
 
Bowen shared that a local disc golf group received permission to add a 9 hole disc golf course at Aragon Park in St. 
Augustine Shores and that the Shores HOA paid for 9 disc golf baskets and that the pads for the baskets will be poured 
soon. Discussion regarding disc golf followed. 
 
Motion to adjourn by McEachean, seconded by Watkins. The motion was approved 6/0. 
 
 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – May 16, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 7  – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Jax Football Club 
 
Funding requests from Jax Football Club for the Labor Day Shootout, scheduled for 
September 2 – 4, 2022. The tournament will take place at Davis Park in Ponte 
Vedra. 
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $7,500. Funding has been allocated in 
the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 

















SJC Recreation Advisory Board Meeting
Wednesday May 11, 2022



Youth Soccer Club with 90+ Competitive Teams

1,500+ Recreational Players spread out between St. John’s County & 
Duval County

JFC provides the Competitive Program, JFC Storm, in agreement 
with Ponte Vedra Soccer Club for Davis Park. 

JFC Storm currently has 25 Competitive Teams, boys & girls, based 
out of Davis Park.

JFC gives access for St. John’s County based players to the
MLS NEXT Program, the highest level of play in the United States
for boys. JFC is the only MLS NEXT Club in all of north and northeast 
Florida. JFC also offers the highest level of play for girls in the entire
county with ECNL (Elite Clubs National League).

JFC currently has 1,150 players training at Davis Park per week.
Last season JFC had 1,200+ players from St. Johns County 
registered with the club.

WHO WE ARE



JFC Labor Day Shootout

Longest running youth soccer tournament in Duval County, Clay 
County, and St. Johns County. 30th Annual in 2022. 

Tremendous increase in participating teams over the past 3 years:

• 164 Teams in 2019
• 198 Teams in 2020
• 267 Teams in 2021

Every Davis Park field is used during our Labor Day Shootouts with a 
total of 89 games played at Davis Park over the two-day period.

JFC is expecting over 300+ teams for 2022.

A total of 142 visiting teams (37 girls & 105 boys) visited our local 
areas with 1,700+ total hotel rooms booked.

Looking to add additional St. Johns County fields for this year's event 
as well as utilizing more St. Johns County hotels and local businesses.

TOURNAMENTS & ECONOMIC IMPACT





NAME ACCOMODATION  POSITION AFFILIATIONS

Irving Kass St. George Inn Owner/Operator Lighthouse, Chamber, Rotary

NAME ORGANIZATION/EMPLOYMENT POSITION AFFILIATIONS

Ann Breslauer Historian N/A Volunteer Lincolnville Museum

Jan Marle Chesterton Retired from NYS Hospitality and TourismExecutive Director
St. Augustine Art Association, St. Johns Golf Club Amateur 

Tournament

Holly Donohoe University of Northern Iowa Professor of Tourism/Tour
Travel and Tourism Research Association, World Leisure 

Organization, Nonprofit Leadership Alliance

Kevin Geddings WSOS FM 103.9 owner BNI Moneymakers, Leadership St. Johns Class 2021

Kimberly Keen Flagler County Schools Educator

Flagler County Educators Association

MHS Gay Straight Alliance Sponsor

National Educator's Association

Women's March Alliance of North Florida

Mary Kelly Homeschooling Mom Mandarine Christian Homeschoolers

Marty McEachean Palmetto Support Services CEO and Owner

Creeks Athletic Association, SJC Parks and Rec Advisory Board, 

First Coast Basketball Officials Association, PRIDE ‐ Urban 

Youth Revitalization and Mentoring

Regina Phillips Lincolnville Museum and Cultural Center Executive Director
Friends of Lincolnville, St. Augustine Historical Society, St. 

Augustine Lighthouse

Natalia Plyam Glorida Homes Realty & Mortgage Real Estate Agent Jewish Federation, NFAR, Alliance of Therapy Dogs, RVHS PTO

Albert Syeles
Romanza ‐ St. Augustine

Epicenter Alliance, Inc
President Visit Florida Culture Heritage Committee

Thomas Walsh Retired ‐ City of Chicago Police Sargent St. Josephs Academy

Sarina Wiechens Visit Jacksonville Chief Operating Officer

Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association

Florida Elite Soccer Academy

Bartram Trail HS Athletic Booster/PO/Band

Duval County Tourist Dev Council; Visit Florida

TDC NON‐ACCOMODATION APPLICANTS

TDC ACCOMODATION APPLICANTS

Agenda Item 8 ‐ TDC Board Member Recommendation    2022 TDC APPLICANTS





















































April 14, 2022

Rec  4/14/2022
6 mth 10/14/2022
1 Yr    4/14/2023

SCANNED



































TDC Regular Meeting – May 16, 2022 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item Monthly Reports (Information Only) 

 

 

 



March

FYTD

% OF BUDGET

% OF FY

BUDGETED $ 15,130,362$   

 

 

 

10,442,291$                87.0%

50.0%

69.0%

FY2022 MONTHLY LOTDT DASHBOARD
Occupancy Month Net to TDC +/‐ PY

2,580,026$                  74.4%



ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX

FISCAL YEAR 2022

OCCUPANCY/REPORTING MONTH OCT % PY NOV % PY DEC % PY JAN % PY FEB % PY MAR % PY

GROSS RECEIPTS 30,454,161.70$         51.0% 29,892,062.94$     54.1% 38,830,263.95$        64.1% 28,381,796.14$      42.0% 38,517,641.33$      53.5% 54,110,658.69$         38.9%

EXEMPT RECEIPTS (1,088,786.30)$         104.5% (919,500.94)$         72.2% (989,968.15)$            75.6% (967,953.74)$          54.8% (1,114,143.53)$       62.2% (1,242,577.49)$          20.9%

TAXABLE RECEIPTS 29,365,375$              49.6% 28,972,562$          53.6% 37,840,296$           63.8% 27,413,842$           41.5% 37,403,498$        53.2% 52,868,081$           39.3%

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED (*Increased to 5%) 1,468,269$                87.0% 1,448,628$            92.0% 1,892,015$             104.8% 1,370,692$             76.9% 1,870,175$          91.5% 2,643,404$             74.2%

ADJUSTMENTS ‐$                               ‐$                       

TOTAL TAX DUE 1,468,269$                87.0% 1,448,628$            92.0% 1,892,015$             104.8% 1,370,692$             76.9% 1,870,175$          91.5% 2,643,404$             74.2%

LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE (7,589.53)$                 29.0% (8,361.64)$             40.8% (9,579.86)$                  51.4% (9,936.61)$                 65.2% (11,217.23)$             54.4% (15,362)$                 77.5%

PLUS PENALTY 1,753.33$                     457.45$                  3,790.68$                 5,541.04$                7,468.18$                4,484$                       

PLUS INTEREST 66.12$                           11.43$                    138.26$                    194.48$                    203.86$                   155$                            

TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED 1,462,499$                87.6% 1,440,735$            92.3% 1,886,364$             105.3% 1,366,491$             77.6% 1,866,630$          92.4% 2,632,680$             74.4%

LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK (29,250)$                     87.6% (28,815)$                92.3% (37,727)$                 105.3% (27,330)$                 77.6% (37,333)$              92.4% (52,654)$                 74.4%

NET TO TDC 1,433,249$                87.6% 1,411,921$            92.3% 1,848,637$             105.3% 1,339,161$             77.6% 1,829,297$          92.4% 2,580,026$             74.4%

APR % PY MAY % PY JUN % PY JUL % PY AUG % PY SEP % PY YTD

GROSS RECEIPTS 220,186,585$    

EXEMPT RECEIPTS (6,322,930)$       

TAXABLE RECEIPTS 213,863,655$    

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED 10,693,183$      

ADJUSTMENTS

TOTAL TAX DUE 10,693,183$      

LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE (62,047)$            

PLUS PENALTY 23,494$             

PLUS INTEREST 769$                     

TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED ‐$                             ‐$                        ‐$                        ‐$                        ‐$                      ‐$                        10,655,399$      

LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK (213,108)$          

NET TO TDC 10,442,291$      



FY 2022 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ACCOMMODATIONS TYPE 

OCC. MNTH H/M % PV+‐ Condo % PV+‐ Apts % PV+‐
October 998,795$               68.3% 112.6% 175,554$              12.0% 43.8% 176,544$                  12.1% 59.3%

November 914,520$               63.5% 102.9% 189,787$              13.2% 75.7% 198,154$                  13.8% 82.9%
December 1,265,224.37$      67.1% 117.7% 225,190.22$         11.9% 83.6% 255,523.02$             13.5% 113.7%

2022 January 832,697.18$         60.9% 98.7% 175,928.95$         12.9% 26.6% 215,798.97$             15.8% 87.4%

February 1,052,000.62$      56.4% 107.9% 384,659.28$         20.6% 100.6% 287,716.29$             15.4% 52.5%

March 1,644,508.44$      62.5% 79.7% 427,962.34$         16.3% 54.6% 407,668.56$             15.5% 106.7%

April

May

June

July

August

September

OCC. MNTH Camp % PV+‐ B&B % PV+‐ TOTAL
October 45,980$                 3.1% 46.3% 65,625$                 4.5% 44.0% 1,462,498.69$     

November 56,409$                 3.9% 55.2% 81,865$                 5.7% 78.7% 1,440,735.34$     
December 63,426.56$            3.4% 46.1% 76,999.33$           4.1% 48.7% 1,886,363.50$     

2022 January 67,268.83$            4.9% 43.1% 74,797.10$           5.5% 51.3% 1,366,491.03$     

February 71,379.28$            3.8% 53.8% 70,874.23$           3.8% 89.6% 1,866,629.70$     

March 68,857.05$            2.6% 15.1% 83,683.63$           3.2% 38.6% 2,632,680.02$     

April

May

June

July

August

September



FY 2022 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ZIP CODE

  ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

32080 % TTL +/‐ PY 32082 % TTL +/‐ PY 32084 % TTL +/‐ PY 32086 % TTL +/‐ PY

Fiscal Year 2022

OCT 467,652$                     32.0% 66.4% 315,331$                      21.6% 125.4% 560,656$                 38.3% 85.4% 12,539$            0.9% 186.1%

NOV 412,011$                     28.6% 68.7% 292,685$                      20.3% 127.2% 602,694$                 41.8% 93.7% 27,049$            1.9% 141.1%

DEC 539,728$                     28.6% 87.5% 285,504$                      15.1% 131.0% 916,384$                 48.6% 115.0% 22,473$            1.2% 55.7%

JAN 413,705$                     30.3% 50.1% 202,751$                      14.8% 63.7% 606,691$                 44.4% 97.4% 23,396$            1.7% 46.6%

FEB 699,776$                     37.5% 95.6% 302,582$                      16.2% 93.8% 702,391$                 37.6% 96.5% 25,682$            1.4% 67.9%

MAR 939,296$                     35.7% 66.2% 545,555$                      20.7% 74.6% 927,663$                 35.2% 80.5% 32,799$            1.2% 71.6%
APR

MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

FY YTD 3,472,167$              1,944,409$               4,316,479$           143,938$      

32092 % TTL +/‐ PY 32095 % TTL +/‐ PY 92+95 OTHER % TTL +/‐ PY TOTAL

OCT 90,936$                       6.2% 86.1% 9,814$                          0.7% 2620.8% 6.9% 5,572$           0.4% 110.5% 1,462,498.69$     

NOV 88,210$                       6.1% 100.3% 12,260$                        0.9% 80.6% 7.0% 5,826$           0.4% 93.4% 1,440,735.34$     

DEC 97,325$                       5.2% 76.5% 17,288$                        0.9% 102.1% 6.1% 7,662$           0.4% 169.3% 1,886,363.87$     

JAN 88,541$                       6.5% 166.1% 25,455$                        1.9% 156.0% 8.3% 5,952$           0.4% 67.2% 1,366,491.03$     

FEB 111,393$                     6.0% 77.7% 18,307$                        1.0% 8.0% 6.9% 6,498$           0.3% 70.8% 1,866,629.70$     

MAR 144,042$                     5.5% 81.2% 32,112$                        1.2% 126.8% 6.7% 11,213$         0.4% 119.1% 2,632,680.02$     

APR ‐$                       

MAY ‐$                       

JUN ‐$                       

JUL ‐$                       

AUG ‐$                       

SEP ‐$                       

FY YTD 620,447$                 115,237$                  42,722$       10,655,398.65$   

Anastasia Island Ponte Vedra Beach St. Augustine/Villano/N. Bch  Shores/South/207

  WGV + west of I95   I95&SR16 +  Palencia Other



5/10/2022

1

VCB Report to the 
Tourism Development Council

May 16, 2022

Combined Lodging 
Metrics
March 2022

Combined STR Traditional Lodging and Vacation Rental Performance Metrics  

Jan Feb Mar FYTD
This Year 50.5 63.4 71.7 58.8
Last Year 42.2 50.7 69.5 49.8

Percent Change 19.7 25.2 3.1 18.1

Jan Feb Mar FYTD
This Year 178.34 194.7 233.67 196.48
Last Year 143.87 147.87 179.15 157.13

Percent Change 24.0 31.7 30.4 25.0

Jan Feb Mar FYTD
This Year 90.12 123.46 167.48 115.5
Last Year 60.75 74.91 124.58 78.2

Percent Change 48.3 64.8 34.4 47.7

Jan Feb Mar FYTD
This Year 312,436 272,410 299,629 1,802,540
Last Year 297,060 261,656 274,403 1,758,189

Percent Change 5.2 4.1 9.2 2.5

Jan Feb Mar FYTD
This Year 157,876         172,741         214,755             1,059,645      
Last Year 125,437         132,542         190,820             874,981         

Percent Change 25.9 30.3 12.5 21.1

Jan Feb Mar FYTD
This Year 28,156,162   33,632,505   50,181,469       208,198,800 
Last Year 18,046,744   19,599,547   34,185,903       137,484,018 

Percent Change 56.0 71.6 46.8 51.4

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

Supply

Demand

Gross Revenue

Occupancy (%)

ADR

RevPAR/L

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022



5/10/2022

2

Smith Travel Research
March 2022

Source: STR, Inc.  Republication or other re-use of this data without the express 
written permission of STR is strictly prohibited.

Jan Feb Mar 2020 2021 2022
This Year 58.2 72.1 80.3 62.7 48.2 68.0
Last Year 47.1 54.2 73.2 65.9 62.7 48.2

Percent Change 23.6 33.2 9.7 -4.8 -23.2 41.1

Jan Feb Mar 2020 2021 2022
This Year 150.37 170.57 215.90 141.72 131.00 172.95
Last Year 125.55 128.73 163.84 142.48 141.72 131.00

Percent Change 19.8 32.5 31.8 -0.5 -7.6 32.0

Jan Feb Mar 2020 2021 2022
This Year 87.48 123.03 173.28 88.91 63.13 117.62
Last Year 59.12 69.71 119.87 93.90 88.91 63.13

Percent Change 48.0 76.5 44.6 -5.3 -29.0 86.3

Jan Feb Mar 2020 2021 2022
This Year 203,515 184,884 204,693 2,338,768 2,308,374 2,380,912
Last Year 195,734 180,040 199,330 2,286,848 2,338,768 2,308,374

Percent Change 4.0 2.7 2.7 2.3 -1.3 3.1

Jan Feb Mar 2020 2021 2022
This Year 118,397 133,353 164,289 1,467,296 1,112,431 1,619,241
Last Year 92,164 97,499 145,832 1,507,120 1,467,296 1,112,431

Percent Change 28.5 36.8 12.7 -2.6 -24.2 45.6

Jan Feb Mar 2020 2021 2022
This Year 17,802,906 22,745,872 35,469,549 207,950,733 145,728,649 280,044,187
Last Year 11,571,402 12,551,055 23,893,355 214,732,003 207,950,733 145,728,649

Percent Change 53.9 81.2 48.4 -3.2 -29.9 92.2

Occupancy (%)

ADR

Running 12 Months

Running 12 Months

FY 2022

FY 2022

Demand

Revenue
Running 12 Months

Running 12 Months

FY 2022

FY 2022

Running 12 Months

Running 12 Months

RevPAR

Supply
FY 2022

FY 2022

Smith Travel 
Research

March 2022

Source: STR, Inc.  Republication or 
other re-use of this data without the 
express written permission of STR is 

strictly prohibited.

Occ % ADR

2022 2022 Occ ADR RevPAR
Room 
Rev

Hillsborough County, FL 85.7 176.36 21.4 57.6 91.3 91.0
Nassau County, FL 79.0 307.61 18.5 30.0 54.1 69.4
Pinellas County, FL 84.2 268.77 1.6 37.4 39.6 43.5
St. Johns County, FL 80.3 215.90 9.7 31.8 44.6 48.4

Charleston, SC 76.0 177.10 20.3 45.7 75.3 77.9
Jacksonville, FL 82.2 160.60 8.2 37.3 48.6 51.2
Myrtle Beach, SC 57.9 129.72 21.6 15.6 40.5 40.2
Orlando, FL 82.5 173.32 43.1 57.8 125.8 158.6
Sarasota-Bradenton, FL 86.7 277.87 5.5 37.9 45.5 49.4
Savannah, GA 77.9 162.43 15.4 41.5 63.3 68.0

Fort Walton Beach, FL 63.9 187.89 -8.4 14.4 4.8 7.1
Daytona Beach, FL 75.5 191.49 -5.0 29.6 23.1 26.9

Zip Code 32084+ 84.8 190.86 9.8 32.0 45.0 52.3
Zip Code 32080+ 80.9 218.23 3.6 34.8 39.6 43.4
Zip Code 32092+ 78.2 130.14 20.1 32.9 59.5 59.2

Current Month March 2022 vs March 2021
Percent Change from March 2021



5/10/2022

3

AllTheRooms.com Analytics
March 2022

Jan Feb Mar Jan Feb Mar
This Year 5,435             5,472      5,590        This Year 109,200 87,778 94,936
Last Year 5,148             5,217      4,757        Last Year 101,605 81,868 75,073

Percent Change 5.6 4.9 17.5 Percent Change 7.5 7.2 26.5

Jan Feb Mar Jan Feb Mar
This Year 36.4               45.7         53.2          This Year 39,698 40,147 50,466
Last Year 32.0               43.0         59.9          Last Year 32,482 35,165 44,988

Percent Change 13.7 6.5 -11.3 Percent Change 22.2 14.2 12.2

Jan Feb Mar Jan Feb Mar
This Year 261.53 274.94    291.52      This Year 10,382,371 11,037,900 14,711,920
Last Year 199.66 200.72    229.78      Last Year 6,485,346 7,058,428 10,292,548

Percent Change 31.0 37.0 27.4 Percent Change 60.1 56.4 42.9

Jan Feb Mar
This Year 95.08 125.75    154.97      
Last Year 63.83 86.22      137.10      

Percent Change 49.0 45.9 13.0

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022
ADR Revenue

RevPAL

Active Listings Supply

Occupancy (%) Demand

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

AllTheRooms.com Analytics
March 2022

Occupancy ADR RevPAL Supply Demand
32080 47% 282.41$  131.98$      3,078        23,064              
32082 43% 463.96$  198.21$      420 2,808                
32084 65% 282.51$  182.69$      1,519        19,149              
32092 53% 223.02$  118.66$      307 2,794                

Area Comparison



5/10/2022

4

Bed Tax Collections
March 2022

March (Net Collections) 2,580,026$   74%

YTD Net Collections March 10,442,291$ 87%

YTD Collections by Area March YTD
Anastasia Island and St. Augustine Beach (32080) 36% 33%
Ponte Vedra Beach (32082) 21% 18%
St. Augustine, Vilano and North Beach (32084) 35% 41%
St. Augustine Shores/South/207 (32086) 1% 1%
World Golf Village and west of I-95 (32092) 6% 6%
I-95&SR 16/Palencia (32095) 1% 1%
Other 0.4% 0.4%

Website Campaign Updates
March 2022

Top Level Performance Key Performance Indicators
Visits to Website 160,249     Guides Ordered 755
Pageviews 251,984     eNewsletter Signups 143
Time on Site 1:25 Clicks on Partner Listings 18,462       
Bounce Rate 56.35% BookDirect Clicks (lodging) 1,057         
Scroll Depth 31.01%

Organic Search 
Visits to Website 66,802       
Pageviews 100,913     
Time on Site 1:35
Bounce Rate 52.28%



5/10/2022

5

VIC Visitation
April 2022 April 2022 April 2021

% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021 Total FY 2021

Total Visitors 65 59 0.10% 309 217 456

Jessica
April 2022 April 2021

% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021 Total FY 2021

Total Visitors 60,239 49,394 94% 263,552       213,103 569,995            

April 2022 April 2021
% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021 Total FY 2021

Total Visitors 2,305 38 4% 17,341        14,808        37,492             

April 2022 April 2021
% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021 Total FY 2021

Total Visitors 1,313 601 2% 6,883 8,139 4,547

April 2022 April 2021 FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021 Total FY 2021
63,922        50,092        288,085       236,267       612,490            

Total Inquiries at Visitors Centers

Jacksonville Airport Visitor Information Center

St. Augustine Beach Visitors Center

SJCC –PVBD Visitor & Information Center

City of St. Augustine Downtown Visitors Center

Departmental Reports



5/10/2022

6

Social Media
April 2022

YOY Change
Facebook  

Fans added In April 289
Total Facebook Fans 519,506 0.7%

Facebook Impressions 4,362,094
Engagement Rate 1.9%

Reach 1,623,865

Instagram
Instagram Followers 42,891 10%

Instagram Impressions 387,361

Twitter
Twitter Followers 13,915 3.7%

Twitter Impressions 26,863

YouTube
Views To Date 412,469             10%

Social Media

* Changes in Facebook’s algorithm continues to impact followers, reach, 
impressions and engagement

Communications Summary
March 2022

March FYTD 21
Total Impressions 30,717,436,735 59,673,616,789           41,306,126,174             44%

VCB Supported Stories 356 1,874                             1,428                              31%
in publication or broadcasted

FYTD



5/10/2022

7

Sales Measurement Summary
March 2022

March
Monthly % 

Actual vs Goal YTD
YTD % 

 Actual vs Goal
Solicitation Emails/Calls 180 2% 1,066 7%
Total Leads Distributed 39 34% 129 -1%
Lead Room Nights 9,674 -11% 49,832   24%

Florida’s First Coast of Golf
March 2022

Mar-22 Mar-22 % Change
Rooms 6,996 6,390 9%

Mar-22 Mar-22 % Change
Rounds 26,909               24,575      9%

Precipitation 2022 2021 Change
9.89 1.69 8.2

Temperature (Avg High) 2022 2021 Change
65 65 0

Mar-22 Mar-22 % Change
19,627 23,652 -17%

2022 YTD 2021 YTD % Change
58,776 58,054 1%

Digital Traffic



5/10/2022

8

Promotions – March 2022

2022 PROMOTIONS
 Started 12 of 48 iHeart corporate sweepstakes promotions for Atlanta, Chicago, Orlando, Baltimore, New York City, Philadelphia, Tampa, and southern Florida. These promotions will continue throughout 

Spring/Summer 2022 with a highlight on travel options for couples and families planning to visit Florida’s Historic Coast.

 Finalized a spring/summer promotion with Cox Media Group in Orlando (WMMO-FM) to run April 16-30, 2022, with a grand prize of a 3 day/2 night stay complete with lodging, dining gift cards and attraction tickets.

 Finalized a summer promotion with Central Florida Media Group in Gainesville to run on radio stations WOGK-FM and WYND-FM in May 2022, with two grand prizes of a 3 day/2 night stay complete with lodging, 

dining gift cards and attraction tickets.

 Finalized a spring promotion followed by a summer promotion with Beasley Radio Group in Tampa to run on radio station WRBQ-FM in May and July 2022.  Grand prize on each will be a 3 day 2 night stay complete 

with lodging, dining gift cards and attraction tickets.

 Finalized a promotional sweepstakes program with Norsan Media (Hispanic media company with media outlets Hola, Raza and Latina – broadcast, newspaper, and social media) targeting Hispanic listeners for travel 

to Florida’s Historic Coast during Spring and Summer 2022.  Promotion runs May 11-June 1, 2022 with one grand prize of a 3 day 2 night stay complete with lodging, dining gift cards, and attraction tickets.

 Finalized a promotional sweepstakes with iHeart Media Atlanta (WWPW-FM) targeting late Spring/Summer 2022 romance travel.  Promotion runs from April 11-May 2, 2022 with a 3 day/2 night prize package for two 

complete with lodging, attraction tickets, and dining gift cards.

 Completed negotiations with WSB-TV Atlanta for a TV/website/social media culinary promotion with a 4 day/3 night luxury prize package which includes lodging, attraction tickets, dining gift cards, and VIP tickets to a 

variety of events at the St. Augustine Food + Wine Festival May 5-8, 2022 (winner can choose to use the prize package anytime within the year if unable to attend this event).  Promotion runs April 14-30, 2022.

 Hosted Misty Wells (Fox Sports Sun’s “Take it Outside with Misty Wells”) for Season 3 filming to include various outdoor activities and venues including a bioluminescent tour; pickleball, tennis and golf at The Yards, 

the GTM Preserve reptile room plus GTM bike trails/highlight A1A Scenic and Historic Coastal Byway; and, inshore fishing.  The episode dedicated to Florida’s Historic Coast will air 3Q2022 on various networks 

including Fox Sports Sun, and with subsequent re-airings.

DATABASE MARKETING  
• Subscriber base is now at 196,728.

CEO’s Comments
• March Combined Traditional and Vac Rental Lodging: Occupancy 58.8% (+18.1%), ADR $233.67 (+25.0%), RevPAR/L $167.48 (+47.7%), Demand +21.1%, Supply 

+2.5%, Revenue +51.4% 

• March Traditional Lodging Stats: Occupancy 80.3% (+9.7%), ADR $215.90 (+31.8%), RevPAR $173.28 (+44.6%), Demand +12.7%, Supply +2.7%

• April Vacation Rental Stats: Occupancy 50.2% (-11.3%) late Easter and big supply growth, ADR $281.44 (+20.4%), RevPAL $141.30 (+6.7%), Demand -3.7%, Gross 

Rev +15.9% and Supply +8.6% 

• March Attractions REVISED (n=23) report that  attendance was up +4.1% to 2021; FYTD, however, was up +17.0% to 2021

• March B&B Lodging stats (n=9): Occ 90.3% (+5.5% over 2021), ADR $294.04% (+19.1%), RevPAR $265.57 (+25.6% over), Demand +5.5%. FYTD Occ +84.0% 

(+15.0%), ADR $286.90 (+10.7%), RevPAR $241.04 (+27.3%), Demand +14.9% 

• March Publicity: Supported stories FYTD 1,874, +31% to FYTD 2021. 

• March Sales team lead room night production was +24% YTD goal, with solicitations +7% ahead of goal.  

• In March, finalized spring and summer promotions for ORL, Gainesville, Atlanta and Tampa. Finalized promotional sweepstakes targeting Hispanic listeners for 

Spring/Summer 2022. Completed negotiations with WSB-TV Atlanta for a TV/Website/Social media culinary promotion.  Hosted Misty Wells (Fox Sports Sun’s “Take it 

Outside with Misty Wells”) for Season 3 filming   

• Supporting Elite Airways’ additional non-stop flight between NFRA and Newark-NYC and its new flight to Portland, ME

• Participated in the successful solicitation of Breeze Airways adding seven markets served out of Jacksonville Int’l Airport (an 8th market was announced in April)

• Initiated productive discussions with SJCC executive director and board chair relating to contract scopes and furthered collaboration on COE and Website content.



5/12/2022

1

Destination Marketing &
Arts, Culture and Heritage Grants 
Update
May 16, 2022

Samantha Brown’s 
Places to Love



5/12/2022

2

Print and Digital
Advertising
Atlanta Magazine
Garden and Gun
Group Travel Leader / Civil Rights Trail
Preservation
Southern Living
Texas Monthly
USA Today

Continue
Distribution of
Cultural Guide to 
St. Johns County

• Available online as a flipbook and downloadable pdf

• Distributed at all Visit Florida Welcome Centers

• Distributed at St. Augustine Visitor Information Center

• Available for Lodging Partners – currently in rooms at  The 
Collector, Casa Monica Resort & Spa, St. Francis Inn, St. George 
Inn, and all  members of St. Augustine Historic Inns

• 50,000 copies delivered to subscribers of Preservation Magazine 
located in metropolitan areas with direct flights to Jacksonville 
and St. Augustine

• Responding to individual requests through Southern Living, with 
more than 5,000 direct mailed to date.



5/12/2022

3

Continue National Trust for 
Historic Preservation 
Marketing Partnership

Digital, print and website package 
including interactive online guide to
Florida’s Historic Coast with links
to ten historic sites / museums

https://savingplaces.org/guides/explore‐floridas‐historic‐coast

Cultural Video Series:  
“This is a Very Important Place”

African American 
Heritage

Cultural 
Landscapes

Gilded Age Architecture

15, 30 and 60 second videos highlighting the 
cultural assets of St. Johns County



5/12/2022

4

Financial Support and Capacity Building for 
Local Artists and Organizations

Completed ACH Grant & 
Visitor Experience Programming: 
January 1 to May 15, 2021

• St. Augustine Film Festival
• First Coast Opera – National Opera Conference
• Romanza Festivale
• St. Augustine Celtic Festival
• Friends of A1A Scenic Byway – National Byways Conference
• Unidas en la Musica
• St. Augustine Food + Wine Festival
• St. Augustine Fashion Week
• St. Augustine Ballet – Peter and the Wolf
• Limelight Theatre Productions
• Flight to Freedom at Fort Mose
• Monthly “Saunters” by Historic Florida Militia
• EMMA Concert Series –Jersey Boys at Lewis Auditorium
• Lightner Museum Exhibitions
• St. Augustine Lighthouse Exhibits and Events
• Lincolnville Museum Exhibits and Events
• St. Augustine Art Association / Art Galleries of St. Augustine 

Exhibits and Events
• Discover Fort Mose Jazz and Blues Series
• ACCORD Museum Tours with Historian David Nolan
• A Classic Theatre production at The Waterworks
• Film and Lecture Series at The Waterworks
• Florida Stormwater Conference at The Waterworks



5/12/2022

5

St. Augustine Art Association
Plein Air Paint Out

Little Women
The Limelight Theatre

Dance Performance
Unidas en la Musica



5/12/2022

6

Financial Support and Capacity Building for 
Local Artists and Organizations

Upcoming ACH Grant & 
Visitor Experience 
Programming: 
May 16 to Sept 30, 2022           

• Fort Mose – Battle of Bloody Mose

• St. Augustine Music Festival at the Cathedral Basilica

• St. Augustine Music Festival Juneteenth Celebration

• Lincolnville Museum Programming and Exhibits

• Monthly “Saunters” by Historic Florida Militia

• Lightner Museum Exhibitions

• Limelight Theatre productions

• St. Augustine Lighthouse Exhibits and Events

• St. Augustine Art Association / Art Galleries of St. 
Augustine Exhibits and Events

• “As If” the 90s Festival

.

Local   

State

National

Product Development:
Gullah Geechee Heritage Festival

Armstrong Park, December 3, 2022



5/12/2022

7

.

Local   

State

National

Product Development: 
Vilano & South Ponte Vedra Culinary Event
with Ecotourism Component

November 3 – 6, 2022

Received $500,000 AACH grant 
from State of Florida for 
restoration of St. Augustine Beach 
Hotel.

Received $25,000 National Trust 
grant for interpretive signage at 
the St. Augustine Beach Hotel.

Local   

State

National

Product Development:
Civil Rights Trail



5/12/2022

8

Product Development:  
Public Art / Visual Art Exhibitions

Questions?  
Please contact us by email to
info@historiccoastculture.com

Completed and Upcoming 
Contract Events for 2021/2022:

ACH Grant and Tourism Stakeholder Workshops 
(jointly presented with VCB):  February 8th and 9th

ACH Grant Applications Opened:  April 1st

ACH Grant Workshops:  April 5, 7, & 13

State of the Tourism Industry:  May 25

ACH Grant Applications Close:  May 31

Grant Panel Meetings:  July Date TBD

Grant Recommendations to TDC:  August 15


	Agenda 5.16
	Agenda Item 5 Minutes
	Agenda Item American Jr Golf SM Grant Request
	Agenda Item Ancient City Game Fish Challenge SM Request
	Agenda Item Florida Elite Soccer Academy SM GRANT Reqeust
	Agenda Item Jax Football SM Grant Request
	Agenda Item 8 TDC Applicant Summary
	Monthly Reports



